



www.fletcherplace.org

**FPNA Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, July 11, 2017 at 7:00 p.m.
Fletcher Place Arts and Books**

Attendees—Number in attendance: 29

Jennifer Bailey Joseph Barhart Glenn Blackwood Sandra Blanton Jeff Brown Dennis Carr Emily Clossin Georgia Cravey Doug Dilling Paul Frascella Trinity Hart Andy Howard Marlene Howard	Julia Huckaba Matt Impink Rauf Khalid Jim Lingenfelter Jeff Miller Larry Pepper Allison Perley-Harter Sarah Savage Bryan Truex Deb Zartman Special Guests: Justin Moed Officer Evans
---	---

Topic	Comments/Actions
-------	------------------

I. Call to Order *Andy Howard – President*

- A. Introductions and welcome of new attendees.
- B. Review of Minutes: June 2017 minutes will be posted online soon.

IMPD Downtown District Community Relations Officer
Officer Kim Evans
kimberly.evans@indy.gov
 317.327.6515
Indianapolis Metropolitan Police Downtown District
Office: 317.327.6500
Non-Emergency Dispatch: 317.327.3811

- There were a few vehicles broken into, but someone called in to say they saw a suspicious white male. The officers responded and found the person on Lord St. The suspect had a tool bag and items that were reported stolen when he was arrested.
- If you see something, call. You can call 911 or the non-emergency number.
- IMPD Community Day: Thursday, July 27th on Georgia St. 11am-2pm
- Georgia asked about the homeless who are camping out on East St. Officer Evans said there is an agreement with the Mavris—they feed them during the week and they do not stay there during events.
- IMPD has already sent out the Homeless Unit and Community Engagement to see how they can help.

II. Special Guests

Mayor's Neighborhood Liaison, South Center Region

- Not in attendance.

City-County Council/District 19
Jeff Miller
jeff030167@indy.rr.com

- Upcoming item: A smoking ban in parks. Currently you can smoke in parks. There is a motion to change this.
- Jeff Bennet (Neighborhood Development) is heading up the issue on abandoned houses. Abandoned and vacant definition

	<p>needs to be clearly defined. Currently, it's different at the city and state level.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • They're going to create a GIS map database that will show each parcel's status—Vacant, Abandoned, Occupied • They can also start adding more items like price value, permits, etc. (health of the parcel). It'll be open sourced, so you can see the trends. • Shift Indy—the new data portal. It'll be public access. • Landlord Registry is what is already located online and it's public access.
III. Committee and Representative Reports	
Finance <i>Ross Christoph</i>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Ross is not in attendance. Nothing major to announce. Financial sheet passed out.
Membership <i>Dennis Carr</i> Carr550@gmail.com	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Four new members this month. • Change in bylaws: to renew in September.
Fletcher Place Land Use <i>Andy Howard</i> <i>Trinity Hart</i> <i>Larry Peffer</i>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Daylen—Has put in a request for the Murphy building to have an elevator. • Update from last month: South College (320 and 322) has been approved.
Social <i>Sarah Savage</i> savsarah@gmail.com	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • SEND Bike Tour at Twin Aire Kroger 7/15 at 10AM • Game Night (Indy City Futbol) at Central Greens on 7/19 at 7:30PM • National Night Out at Lacy Park on 8/1 at 7:00PM • See below for future events.
Urban Times <i>Glenn Blackwood</i>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No update at this time. Glenn will post a call out on Nextdoor for more writers.
HUNI <i>Jim Lingenfelter / Glenn Blackwood</i>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Landmark Treasure Hunt will be this Saturday, July 15th 9-3PM. HUNI will have a table at the event. There will be tours of the Landmark Center on Saturday as well.
Southeast Neighborhood Congress SEND <i>Rauf Khalid</i>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Next meeting: July 12th 6-7PM
KIB <i>Bryan Truex</i>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The neighborhood looks really great. Great job to our block captains! • Glenn reported: KIB is looking for focus neighborhoods for next year's clean up. Two opportunities for a clean up—April and October. We'll need to discuss and determine if we'd like to do a clean-up this October.
Bylaws <i>Renee Harness</i>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Not in attendance, but there was an email sent out with the bylaw updates. There were 8 'Yes' and zero 'No's. • Jim motioned that we accept the bylaws that were distributed to the neighbors. Larry seconded. • The changes and updates to our bylaws have been accepted.
Kid's Association <i>Katherine Miller</i>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • KIB offered to give the kid's club Tulips. They've talked about selling them as a fundraisers or giving them to schools/teachers. They shared poems about dogs and coffee. • Georgia suggested to put the poems in the Urban Times • Jim suggested to sell the tulips at the neighborhood picnic.
IV. Old Business	
N/A	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> •
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> •

	•
	•
V. New Business	
Upcoming Evens	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • SEND Bike Tour at Twin Aire Kroger 7/15 at 10AM • Game Night (Indy City Futbol) at Central Greens on 7/19 at 7:30PM • National Night Out at Lacy Park on 8/1 at 7:00PM • Dinner Club at Rook on 8/15 at 6:30PM • Outdoor Movie Night at Rauf's House in August (time/date TBD) • Neighborhood Picnic at Lacy Park on 9/17 at 5:00PM • House Coloring for Calm at FPAB on 9/26 at 7:00PM
Land Use and boundaries	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Jim suggested that the Land Use Committee looking into extending the neighborhood to the railroad tracks. And he suggested to look into active planning along College Ave.
Jeff Brown	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Calvin Fletcher's will be donating the tips to the Gateway Project during the month of July.
Picnic—September	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • If you'd like to be a part of planning the picnic contact Renee, Andy or Dennis know.
IV. Adjourn	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Meeting adjourned at 7:49

Respectfully submitted: Julia Huckaba